FEDERAL ELECTHON COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 243

R()-3
May 30, 2002

Anoe Rosenfield, Treasursr

Pete King for Congress Committes
Post Office Box 1428

Seaford, NY 11783

Tdentification Nurmbset: CO0272211
Reference: - Year End Report (7/1/01-12/31/01)

Dear Ms. Rosenfield:

This letter is to inform you that as of May 29, 2002 the Comnission bas not
recelved your tesponse 1o our request for additional information, dated May 7, 2002.
This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances, To cnsure compliance with the provigions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy encloaed).

An adequate response must be received ai the Commission by June 19, 2002.
Adequate responses received on of before this date will be taken into comsideration in
determining whether audit action will bo imitiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Faiirs to comply with the provisions
of the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the commitiee. Any rejponse
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior 10 taking enforcement action.

Electronic filers must file amendrients (10 include staternents jons _and
raports) it an electronic format and mupst submit an amended report 1n jts entirety, cathet
than just those portions of the report that are being amended, If you have any questions
regarding this matter, please contact Michael Young on our toil-free number, (ROO)
424-0530 (at the promypt press 1, then press 7 to reach the Reports Anelysis Division), our
lacal number is {202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

| 7M 7
7/ John . Gibson
(" Assistant Staff Director -

Reports Analysis Division

Enclosnre
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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
WASH NG TOM, 0.0, 20463 ’

Arme Rosenfeld, Treasurer
Pete King for Congress Comrnittee
Post Office Box 1428
Seaford, NY 11783
: . _ MAY &7 2002
Identification Numbet: Con272211
Reference: Year End Report {7/1/01-12/31/01)

Dear Ms. Rosenfeld:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information sontaimed
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“Your report indicates the use of calendar year-to-date figures when
aggregating and reporting veceipts and disbursements, Pleass be reminded
that candidate cotrgmitiees are required to aggregate and report their receipts
and disbursements on an election-cycle basis rather than op a calendar-year
basis. Please stnend your report to show election ¢ycle-to-daie figures for

all aggregate amounts. {2 U.S.C. §434(b))

A response or sn amendment to your original report{s) correcting the above
probiem(s) should be filed with the Federal Elestion Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. Electronic filers must fils smengmenig {to include statements,
designations and reports) in an electronic formet and must subimit ay amended] report i
ita entirety, rather than just those portions of ihe report that are being amended. If you
need assistance, please feel free to contact me on Qur toll-free aumber, {300) 424-953( (at
the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis Division). My lacal
aumber s (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

Michael H. Young
Senior Repoits Analyst
466 Reports Analysis Division







